
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 18TH AUGUST, 2017

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2/3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 18 

AUGUST 2017 at 10.30 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

11 August 2017 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 21 July 2017 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 8) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Mark Hogg (Pages 9 - 

12)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

Public Document Pack



8. Minute (Pages 13 - 16) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 21 July 2017 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835 826502 or e-mail 
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 21 July 2017 at  
11 a.m. 

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, S. Scott, E. 
Thornton-Nicol,  G. Turnbull.
Councillors N. Richards, R. Tatler, T. Weatherston, 

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, Licensing 
Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr M. Wynne and Mr I. Tunnah), 
Democratic Services Officer (F Henderson), Chief Inspector A. McLean, and PC 
Clayton Lackenby- Police Scotland.

1.0 MINUTE 
1.1 The Minute of the Meeting of 16 June 2017.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2.0       LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
2.1 There had been circulated copies of lists detailing the Civic Government and 

Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 1 June and 11 July 
2017. 

 
DECISION  
NOTED the list.

3.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – KEVIN COTTRELL 
4.1 The Committee considered an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by Kevin Cottrell and agreed to grant.

5.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – JAMES DUNCANSON 
5.1 The Committee considered an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by James Duncanson and agreed to grant.

6.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – ROBERT WOOD 
6.1 The Committee considered an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by Robert Wood and agreed to grant.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



7.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – JOHN HENRY 
7.1 The Committee considered an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by John Henry and agreed to refuse.

8.0       MINUTE
8.1 The Private section of the Minute of 16 June 2017 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 11.35  a.m.  

Page 2



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

12 July 2017 - 4 August 2017
Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description
Idris Maybasilgan Late Hours Catering - Temporary Antonys Takeaway, 46 High Street, Coldstream

Sunday 6 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Monday 7 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Tuesday 8 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Wednesday 9 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Thursday 10 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Friday 11 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 12 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am

Alistair Wales Late Hours Catering - Temporary Audio Soup Festival, Cranshaws
Friday 21 July 2017   11.00pm - 3.00am
Saturday 22 July 2017   11.00pm - 3.00am
Sunday 23 July 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am

Riccardo Crolla Late Hours Catering - Temporary The Rendevous Chip Shop, 21 Horsemarket, Kelso
Wednesday 19 July 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Thursday 20 July 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Friday 21 July 2017   11.00pm - 2.00am
Saturday 22 July 2017   11.00pm - 2.00am
Saturday 29 July 2017   11.00pm - 2.00am

Emin Basanmay Late Hours Catering - Temporary Marmaris Takeaway, 21 West High Street, Lauder
Monday 31 July 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Tuesday 1 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Wednesday 2 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Thursday 3 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 4 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 5 August 2017   11.00pm - 1.00am
Sunday 6 August 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

Nisa Jordan Late Hours Catering - Temporary Music Festival, Douglas Square, Newcastleton
Catering Trailer
Friday 30 June 2017   11.00pm - 12.30am
Saturday 1 July 2017   11.00pm - 12.30am
Sunday 2 July 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

Hawick Youth Traditional Dance Music
and Song Society

Marches and Parades International Dance Festival - Hawick
Saturday 5 August 2017   10.40am

Oxton Border Games Per Dave Dickson Marches and Parades Oxton Border Games - Opening Parade
Saturday 22 July 2017   12.00noon

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description
Gala Cycling Club Per Jeremy Weston Marches and Parades Jimmy Rae Memorial Time Trial - Tweedbank

Wednesday 2 August 2017   7.00pm
Trevor Smith Market Operator - Temporary Ayton Castle, Ayton

Sunday 23 July 2017   12.00noon - 5.00pm
Alistair Wales Market Operator - Temporary Audio Soup Festival, Cranshaws

Friday 21 July 2017   6.00pm - 3.00am
Saturday 22 July 2017   9.00am - 3.00am
Sunday 23 July 2017   9.00am - 1.00am

John Anderson Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD12
Brian Niven Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 2/PV67 - Blue Ford S Max  SJZ 1360 - 6 Passengers
Christopher Weir Private Hire Vehicle - Substitution 2/PV15 - Red Citroen Picasso  GK60 SZV - 4 Passengers
Christopher Weir Private Hire Vehicle - Substitution 2/PV66 - Grey Ford Focus  FL10 VGD - 4 Passengers
Rotary Club of Peebles (David Spencer) Public Charitable Collection Mile of Coins for Scouts and Guides - Peebles

Saturday 26 May 2017
Newcastleton Village Hall Committee
Per James Rowan

Public Entertainment - Grant Village Hall, Newcastleton
Sunday to Wednesday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Thursday to Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

Foulden Village Hall Per Tim Morris Public Entertainment - Renewal Village Hall, Foulden
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 12.00midnight

Lindean Village Hall Per Neil Miller Public Entertainment - Renewal Village Hall, Lindean
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

Oxton War Memorial Hall Per Margaret
Smith

Public Entertainment - Renewal War Memorial Hall, Oxton
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

Yarrowford Public Hall Per James
Young

Public Entertainment - Renewal Public Hall, Yarrowford
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am -12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

Trevor Smith Public Entertainment - Temporary Ayton Castle, Ayton
Sunday 23 July 2017   12.00noon - 5.00pm

Alistair Wales Public Entertainment - Temporary Audio Soup Festival, Cranshaws
Friday 21 July 2017   5.00pm - 3.00am
Saturday 22 July 2017   9.00am - 3.00am
Sunday 23 July 2017   9.00am - 1.00am

Barry Hewson Public Entertainment - Temporary Ettrick Forest Sports and Recreation Club, Ettrickbridge
Saturday 22 July 2017   6.30pm - 11.30pm

Andrew Telfer Public Entertainment - Temporary Hawick YM RFC Ground, Mansfield Road, Hawick
Saturday 15 July 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

P
age 4



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description
Kiril Kirilov Public Entertainment - Temporary Circus - Common Haugh Car Park, Hawick

Friday 21 July 2017   3.00pm - 5.00pm and 7.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 22 July 2017   2.00pm - 4.00pm and 5.00pm -
7.00pm
Sunday 23 July 2017   3.00pm - 5.00pm

Helen Middlemis Public Entertainment - Temporary Common Riding Ball, Public Park, Lauder
Saturday 5 August 2017   7.30pm - 2.00am

Rueben Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Public Park, Lauder
Wednesday 2 Au to Friday 4 August 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 5 August 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Oxton Border Games (Dave Dickson) Public Entertainment - Temporary Justicehall Haugh, Oxton
Saturday 22 July 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm

James Currie Public Entertainment - Temporary Ground at Gytes Leisure Centre, Peebles
Saturday 5 August 2017   11.00am - 1.00am

Loukas McGowan Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Cash It In, 62 Bank Street, Galashiels
Monday to Saturday 10.00am - 5.30pm
Sale of Telephonic instruments including mobile phones, fax
machines and associated equipment, Jewellery including
watches, clocks and other chronometers and Domestic
electrical, gas or electronic apparatus and Computer hardware,
software, DVD's, video cassettes and other recording or
playback audio mediums

Catriona Stewart Street Trader - Grant Mobile Catering Trailer - NC07 XUE
Sunday to Saturday   8.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Hot and Cold Snacks and Drinks
Land South West of Weaving Shed, Dunsdale Road, Selkirk
and various locations and events throughout SBC Area

Allison Gasparini Street Trader - Grant Mobile Catering Trailer - SN63 WZX
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Hot Food
A7 Gilston Road End Layby and Events and Festivals
throughout SBC Area

Andrew Humphry Street Trader - Grant Mobile Catering Trailer - SN63 WZX
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Hot Food
A7 Gilston Road End Layby and Events and Festivals
throughout SBC Area

Graham McNeill Street Trader - Renewal Ford Transit Van - X196 FCR
Sunday to Saturday   10.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of Ice Cream and Confectionary
Various Locations throughout SBC Area

P
age 5



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description
Nisa Jordan Street Trader - Temporary Music Festival, Douglas Square, Newcastleton

Catering Trailer
Friday 30 June to Sunday 2 July 2017   8.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Foods and Drinks

Mark Black Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD17
I Jacqueline Blakey Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD22
Charles Paterson Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD31
Patricia Graham Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD69
Christian Miller Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD143
Pauline Whiteford Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD52
Ian Lauder Taxi Driver - Renewal 1/TD19
Richard Green Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD7
Margaret Hart Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD15
Derek Richmond Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD16
Stephen Paterson Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD19
William Mercer Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD21
Edward Moffat Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD26
James Marshall Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD30
June Fraser Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD33
Mark Murray Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD38
Donald Young Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD56
Michal Borek Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD66
John Smith Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD105
Robert Lazzari Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD176
Michael Howell Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD260
Christopher McCann Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD269
Francis Mitchell Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD289
Ellen Fraser Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD16
Robert Weatherhead Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD41
Patrick Waters Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD79
David McLean Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD86
Darren Black Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD3
Jason Leslie Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD18
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2TV41 - White Toyota Auris  MM17 KUJ - 4 Passengers
Richard Marshall Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV107 - Brown Vauxhall Zafira  YFZ9635 - 6 Passengers
Peter Hogg of Jedburgh Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV26 - Grey Peugeot Expert Teepee SF11 BHV - 6

Passengers
Gail Stewart Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV49 & 4/TV49 - Grey Vauzhall Zafira  FH12 DRO - 6

Passengers

P
age 6



5

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description
John Stennett Taxi Vehicle - Grant 4/TV9 - Black Ford Mondeo  EY10 XYG - 4 Passengers
Tweedline Taxis Taxi Vehicle - Grant 4/TV37 - Silver Vauxhall Insignia  NG10 HRF - 4 Passengers
Robert Miller Taxi Vehicle - Material Change (Zone

Change)
2/TV5 - Blue Vauxhall Vectra  AF58 BYA - 4 Passengers

Hunters Cabs & Minibuses Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV143 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  SO11 XRR - 6 Passengers
Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 3/TV43 - Blue Ford Mondeo  AV11 FHH - 4 Passengers

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description

Andrew McKerracher Performance of Plays - Temporary
Sports Field, Ettrickbridge
Wednesday 9 August 2017

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Mark Hogg
	Item No 7(a) - Police Letter - Merk Hogg

	8 Minute

